Town Council Meeting Minutes

Wednesday September 23^{rd, 2015}

Councilors present: Michael Perkins, Chairman

Donald Borman

Dana Wrigley

Mark Fisher

Absent: Byron Wrigley, Sr.

Others present: Gary Bowman, Town Manager

Patrick Lineahan Cody Quirion Richard Jurdac Taylor Croft Jennifer Croft Kelly Roderick

Business Agenda:

- 1. It was moved By Dana Wrigley, seconded by Mark Fisher and voted 4-0 approving the minutes of the meeting held September 9th 2015, and signing the disbursement warrants.
- 2. Discussion opened by Gary in regards to the first reading of the Rice Rips Road weight limit. The discussion involved debate of placing a "no thru truck" limit on the Road or to limit the Road to 26,000 lbs. It was decided that the 26,000 lb limit would be more beneficial. Don Borman suggested that Gary contact Colby College to advise the chip plant that we were planning this so that they can make changes to the Route that the chips were being delivered by. Don Borman also asked if Gary made contact with the people at the warehouse to advise them. Gary stated that he visited the warehouse twice and was not able to find anyone there. Chairman Perkins stated that the owner of the warehouse is New England Ware House and also added that he would find a contact number.

It was decided to keep the wording unchanged on the proposed ordinance and that Gary would follow up on the requests. It was moved by Dana Wrigley and seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 all in favor of moving the Rice Rips Road weight restriction of 26,000 lbs to the second reading.

3. It was moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 to accept the First reading as written on the proposed amendments to Appendix A, C & D of the General Assistance Ordinance pertaining to overall maximums, housing maximums and utilities/electric allowances.

Managers Report:

- 1. Gary presented a letter to Council for signatures thanking businesses, volunteers and the Flower committee for the community support with OakFest and the beautification of the Down town Oakland.
- 2. Gary presented two Public notices for signatures to the Council advertising the new proposed Police Department's building. The Public meetings are scheduled for 10/15/15 and 10/21/15.
- 3. It was moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Mark Fisher and voted 4-0 in favor to support Taylor Croft who in pursuit of obtaining his eagle scout status in the boy scouts. Taylor is requesting \$100.00-\$140.00 dollars from the Town to help him build park benches to be placed at the Oakland beach area on the Old Belgrade Road. Hammond Lumber in Belgrade has agreed to donate the lumber for the benches. The Home Depot has agreed to contribute \$50.00 to the project. Gary asked Taylor to meet with him to discuss the plans further and to find an appropriate place for the benches. AJ Cain will be brought into the discussion.

Executive Session (Personnel matters) 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6) (A).

- 1. It was moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 in favor of going into Executive Session at 6:35 pm.
- 2. It was moved by Dana Wrigley seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 in favor of coming out of Executive Session at 7:20 pm.

Adjournment: It was moved by Dana Wrigley, seconded by Donald Borman and voted 4-0 to adjourn at 7:21 pm.